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MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Regents

From: Board Office

Subject: Board Meetings Schedule

Date: January 10, 2000

Recommended Action:

Approve the Board meetings schedule.

Board Meetings Schedule:
February 9-10, 2000 University of Iowa Iowa City
March 15-16, 2000 University of Northern Iowa Cedar Falls
April 19-20, 2000 Iowa School for the Deaf Council Bluffs
May 17, 2000 Iowa Braille and Sight Saving School Vinton
May 18, 2000 University of Northern Iowa Cedar Falls
June 14-15, 2000 Lakeside Laboratory Okoboji
July 19-20, 2000 University of Northern Iowa Cedar Falls
September 13-14, 2000 University of Iowa Iowa City
October 18-19, 2000 Iowa State University Ames
November 15-16, 2000 University of Iowa Iowa City
December 13-14, 2000 West Des Moines Marriott Hotel W. Des Moines
January 17, 2001 Telephonic Conference Call
February 21-22, 2001 Iowa State University Ames
March 21-22, 2001 University of Northern Iowa Cedar Falls
April 18, 2001 Iowa Braille and Sight Saving School Vinton
April 19, 2001 University of Iowa Iowa City
May 16-17, 2001 Iowa School for the Deaf Council Bluffs
June 12-13, 2001 Iowa State University Ames
July 18-19, 2001 University of Northern Iowa Cedar Falls
September 12-13, 2001 University of Iowa Iowa City
October 17-18, 2001 Iowa State University Ames
November 14-15, 2001 University of Iowa Iowa City
December 12-13, 2001 (To be determined) Des Moines

______________________________
Frank J. Stork
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